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Rabbi Marc Tannenbaum 
Director Inter-religious Affairs 
AmiarJcan Jewish COIIID.ittee 
165 E. 56th Street 
New York, NY 10022 

~a:f: ~.abbi Tanne_~atiln: 

September 29 , 1975 

After many informal talks and a delightful per chance meetiDg this 
summer, I am contacting you once ~~e to formaUze f-i~a1 det.sUs • 

. ' 

We look forward with great pleasure to your being our. first lecturer 
of the ser.ies on Thursday, October 2, 1975 at 8:00 p.m., room 142, 
Student Center, Nqrt,h Campus. . 

As YOl,l bad sugge$ted the title of your iecture will be ''Religion in an 
Age of Violenc~." 

We will be mo~t pleased t ·o pay you. ti)e ,he,Dotar'ium of $250.90. Should 
yo:u h~ve any problems in terms of transp'o+,t8tion, dp not hesitate to 
get in touch with me .. I 'fyou are not driving and have to resor-t to th~ 
railroad., I would be happy to Iilake · arr.a~$E!tJheil.t:s t;:op'·ic~ you \l:P. 

I @m looking forward to a meaningful lecture series . and "to meeting with 
you once again. 

ZLiJf 

Sineerel~~ 

~~arah Li.beq, ' plreeta,; O'~fal ~rts in Extension-
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Rabbi Marc Tannenbaum 
Am.erican Jewish Committee 
165 E. 56th. Street 
New York, N. Y. 10022 

Dear Rabbi Tannenbaum, 

,J\!ne 25, 1975 

Our projected series, "Religion in 1;he Futu..t"e", 
ha~ reached the point of submitting copy for our cat.alogue. 
I would appreciate i .t if you W"oulc;J send. me a title for · 
your lecture and some general ideas as to wbat it will 
encompass. We will draft the actual .copy that will appear 
in print . 

Since time is of the essence, please try to 
get your material to me as saon as possible. 

You had suggested 
yourself , Octobe~ 2 or 16th. 
f ·or October ~. 

a choice of two dates for 
We will schedule your iecture 

Thank you so much for your e.ffort.s. I look 
forward to a · successf·ul lecture series. 

ZE.:tp 

ver~ truly yo~r~/ 

~~~ 
~'~;a~ L{ben, Director 
Liberal Arts In Extension 

(~---------------




